From: Susan R Heckbert heckbert@uw.edu &
Subject: Re: URGENT STUDY REVIEW REQUESTED: TOPMed Flagship Genomics Manuscript
Date: February 21, 2019 at 2:48 PM
To: Daniel Taliun dtaliun@umich.edu
Cc: Cathy C. Laurie cclaurie@uw.edu, Michael L Bowers mlbowers@uw.edu, Bruce M Psaty psaty@uw.edu

Hi Daniel,

As a follow-up, | have confirmation from CHS P&P Committee that no further review by them is
necessary. The combined revised ms is approved.

Best regards,

Susan

Susan R. Heckbert, MD PhD
Professor, Department of Epidemiology
University of Washington
Cardiovascular Health Research Unit
1730 Minor Ave, Suite 1360

Seattle, WA 98101

206.221.7775 | heckbert@uw.edu
http://epi.washington.edu

DEPARTMENT OF EPIDEMIOLOGY
UNIVERSITY of WASHINGTON
School of Public Health

From: Susan R Heckbert <heckbert@uw.edu>

Date: Thursday, February 14, 2019 at 5:09 PM

To: Daniel Taliun <dtaliun@umich.edu>

Cc: "Cathy C. Laurie" <cclaurie@uw.edu>, Michael Bowers <mlbowers@uw.edu>, Bruce
M Psaty <psaty @uw.edu>

Subject: Re: URGENT STUDY REVIEW REQUESTED: TOPMed Flagship Genomics
Manuscript

Hi Daniel,

| have sent the combined and revised manuscript to the CHS Publications Committee today
and asked whether additional review is needed. It may be the case that all they need is a copy
of this updated draft. | will find out the status early next week when the coordinator is back in
the office, and will let you know.

Meanwhile --
There is an error in the CHS Acknowledgments on page 29 of the Supplementary_Information.
Here is the correct acknowledgment; please add the contract highlighted in yellow:

NHLBI TOPMed: Cardiovascular Health Study

This research was supported by contracts HHSN268201200036C,
HHSN268200800007C,HHSN268201800001C,

NO01-HC85079, NO1-HC-85080, NO1-HC-85081, NO1-HC-85082, NO1-HC-85083, NO1-HC-
85084, NO1-HC-85085, NO1-HC-85086, NO1-HC-35129, NO1-HC-15103, NO1-HC-55222, NO1-
HC-75150, NO1-HC-45133, and NO1-HC-85239; grant numbers U01 HL080295, U01
HL130114 and RO1 HL059367 from the National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute, and RO1
AG023629 from the National Institute on Aaina. with additional contribution from the National


mailto:heckbert@uw.edu
http://epi.washington.edu/

Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke. A full list of principal CHS investigators and
institutions can be found at https://chs-nhlbi.org/pi .

The NIH also asks all studies it funds to include this statement, and the CHS Publications
Committee requires us to include it:

"The content is solely the responsibility of the authors and does not necessarily represent the
official views of the National Institutes of Health."

| notice a couple of the studies already include text to this effect in their Acknowledgments. You
may want to say it just once in a location that indicates it applies to all the NIH-funded studies.

Thanks,
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

From: Daniel Taliun <dtaliun@umich.edu>

Date: Thursday, February 14, 2019 at 4:28 PM

To: "bmitchel@som.umaryland.edu" <bmitchel@som.umaryland.edu>, "Boerwinkle,
Eric" <Eric.Boerwinkle @uth.tmc.edu>, "Kathleen.Barnes@UCDenver.edu"
<Kathleen.Barnes@UCDenver.edu>, Bruce M Psaty <psaty@uw.edu>, Susan R
Heckbert <heckbert@uw.edu>, "Ramachandran, Vasan" <vasan@bu.edu>, RASIKA
Mathias <rmathias@jhmi.edu>, "donna.arnett@uky.edu" <donna.arnett@uky.edu>,
"Nicholas L. Smith" <nlsmith@uw.edu>, Adolfo Correa <acorrea@umc.edu>,
"mandrade @mayo.edu" <mandrade @mayo.edu>, "Rotter, Jerome"
<jrotter@labiomed.org>, "esteban.burchard@ucsf.edu" <esteban.burchard@ucsf.edu>,
"stephen_mcgarvey @brown.edu" <stephen_mcgarvey @brown.edu>,
"clk@fredhutch.org" <clk@fredhutch.org>, "BarbaraK @BloodworksNW.org"
<BarbaraK@BloodworksNW.org>, "allison.ashleykoch@duke.edu"
<allison.ashleykoch@duke.edu>, "gladwinmt@upmc.edu" <gladwinmt@upmc.edu>,
"walshac@nhlbi.nih.gov" <walshac@nhlbi.nih.gov>, "kmutalik@bu.edu"
<kmutalik@bu.edu>, "steven.claas@uky.edu" <steven.claas @uky.edu>, MESA Genetics
PP <genpp@uw.edu>, "Marilyn.telen@duke.edu" <Marilyn.telen@duke.edu>,
"zhangy @upmc.edu" <zhangy @upmc.edu>, "nouraies@upmc.edu"
<nouraies@upmc.edu>

Cc: Goncalo Abecasis <goncalo@umich.edu>, "Cathy C. Laurie" <cclaurie @uw.edu>,
"Jaquish, Cashell E (NIH/NHLBI) [E]" <jaquishc@nhlbi.nih.gov>, "James G. Wilson"
<jgwilson2@umc.edu>, Stephanie M Gogarten <sdmorris@uw.edu>

Subject: URGENT STUDY REVIEW REQUESTED: TOPMed Flagship Genomics


https://chs-nhlbi.org/pi
mailto:heckbert@uw.edu
http://epi.washington.edu/

Manuscript

Dear TOPMed Pls,

Earlier today you received a request to review the TOPMed flagship genomics manuscript. It is
a combined version of the TOPMed design paper (lead by Cathy Laurie and Cashell Jaquish)
and TOPMed sequencing paper (lead by Gongalo), which were already reviewed separately by
all co-authors. We ask you to send this combined version of the manuscript to your study
publication committee for a review and send us documentation that the committee approves
the paper. This documentation is a requirement for submitting the paper to the TOPMed
publications committee and to Nature journal.

Best regards,

Daniel



